CITY OF
H:)u(»:l | m Department of Financial Services

FLORIDA
DATE: August 27, 2020
TO: Wazir Ishmael, Ph.D., City Manager
VIA: Adam Reichbach, Assistant City Manager @
FROM: David Keller, Interim Director of Financial Services Department@/

SUBJECT: Quarterly Report of Liens Voided or Waived

ISSUE:

Quarterly report of all liens voided or waived, as required by Section 38.76(D)(20) of the
City Code.

EXPLANATION:

Property owners frequently request voids or waivers of lien amounts, in whole or in part,
or offer settlements on total amounts outstanding on a property. In most cases, the
purpose of the waiver and settlement process is to ultimately collect a majority of the debt.
Occasionally, less than a majority of the debt is collected because the debt is old or there
is a dispute regarding the amount owed.

Pursuant to City Code, the Director of Financial Services has the authority to void or waive
liens, in whole or in part, with good cause, or to settle liens with proper justification where
the total amount being voided or waived for a single property is not more than $5,000.
Greater amounts can be voided with the additional approvals of the City Manager and
City Attorney. A quarterly report of all such liens voided or waived is to be provided to the
City Manager and City Commission.

RECOMMENDATION:

For information only.

e Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Commissioners
Deputy City Manager
Assistant City Managers
City Attorney
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